Miller & Miller, Inc.
MILLER & MILLER 2106 Miller Ferry Way, Huntsville, AL 35801

Wik A Wik (256) 882-6200 FAX (256) 882-2864

General Cantractors

August 13, 2025
City of Madison
100 Hughes Road
Madison, AL 35758
Attn: Kyle Macomber
Re:  Change Order #1
Mill Road Sidewalk Extension
Project # 2025-004-ITB, City of Madison

Dear Mr. Macomber:

As documented throughout the project and referenced below, completion of the
referenced project requires a Change Order in the amount of $5,378.54

e Additional Clearing & Grubbing along Northside of Mill Road
e Eastside Fox Hollow Subdivision Irrigation Rework & Repair
Please let us know if anything further is required for approval and further

processing of final payment.

Sincerely,

Matt Mullins, P.E.
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